Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee - 2%
Premises and Gambling

Please contact: Democratic Services
Please email: democraticservices@north-norfolk.gov.uk
Please direct dial on: 01263 516108

6™ June 2025
A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee - Premises and Gambling of North Norfolk District

Council will be held in the Council Chamber - Council Offices on Tuesday, 24 June 2025 at 10.00
am.

At the discretion of the Chairman, a short break will be taken after the meeting has been running for
approximately one and a half hours

Although this meeting is open to the Public, due to the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003, only
parties to the hearing are allowed to speak at the sub-committee (through their represenatative as
appropriate)

Further information on the procedure is available through Democratic Services, Tel: 01263 516108,
Email: democraticservices@north-norfolk.gov.uk.

Anyone attending this meeting may take photographs, film or audio-record the proceedings and report
on the meeting. Anyone wishing to do so must inform the Chairman. If you are a member of the public
and you wish to speak on an item on the agenda, please be aware that you may be filmed or
photographed. This meeting is live-streamed: NNDC eDemocracy - YouTube

Emma Denny
Democratic Services Manager

To: Clir K Bayes, ClIr J Boyle and Clir P Fisher

IN &\
W TRAN

communication for all

If you have any special requirements in order
to attend this meeting, please let us know in advance
If you would like any document in large print, audio, Braille, alternative format or in
a different language please contact us

Chief Executive: Steve Blatch
Tel 01263 513811 Fax 01263 515042 Minicom 01263 516005
Email districtcouncil@north-norfolk.gov.uk Web site www.north-norfolk.gov.uk



https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCsShJeAVZMS0kSWcz-WyEzg
mailto:districtcouncil@north-norfolk.gov.uk

AGENDA
CHAIRMAN'S INTRODUCTION
TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked at this stage to declare any interests that they may
have in any of the following items on the agenda. The Code of Conduct
for Members requires that declarations include the nature of the interest
and whether it is a disclosable pecuniary interest.

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To determine any other items of business which the Chairman decides
should be considered as a matter of urgency pursuant to Section
100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972.

APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE -
BROADSIDE CLUBHOUSE, BROADSIDE CHALET PARK,
STALHAM, NORFOLK, NR12 9PN

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

To pass the following resolution, if necessary:

“That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of
business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in paragraph 1 of Part | of Schedule 12A (as
amended) to the Act.”

(1-4)

(5 - 10)

(11 - 80)



Agenda ltem 1

J
NORTH 1
NORFOLK

DISTRICT COUNCIL

North Norfolk District Council

The Licensing Committee (Premises and Gambling) - Procedure to be followed at the
Hearing

This Procedure and protocol is governed by; the following legislation:

- The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 and the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) (Amendment) Regulations 2005.

- The Gambling Act (Proceedings of Licensing Committees and Sub Committees)
(Premises Licences and Provisional Statements) (England and Wales) Regulations
2007.

Introductions

1. The Chair of the Sub-Committee should read out a statement declaring under which
capacity the Committee is sitting.

The Chair must outline that this Sub-Committee is sitting to consider matters under the
Licensing Act 2003 and/or Gambling Act 2005.

2. The Chair will introduce themself and the Members of the Committee.

3. The Chair will then introduce and explain the respective roles of;
0] the Democratic Services Officer;
(i) the Licensing Officer;
(iii) the Legal Advisor to the Committee

4. The Chair should invite all those present to introduce themselves and ask them to
indicate if they wish to speak during the hearing. (Only those persons who have made
representations may address the Sub-Committee)

5. Each party will be asked by the Chair whether 15 minutes is sufficient for the
presentation of his/her/body’s case. (Agreement on the length of time given for each
speaker is at the discretion of the Chair).

6. The Legal Advisor explains the procedure that will be followed at the meeting. All
parties to note that any requests or issues should be directed through the Chair.

The Application

7. The Licensing Officer outlines the application to the Committee by presenting their
report making proper reference to any relevant Licensing Policy and Statutory Guidance.

8. The Committee may ask questions of the Licensing Officer with regards to their report.

Page 1



9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

The Licensing Officer will invite questions from all parties to clarify the content of their
report.

Presentation of Case / Submissions from Parties

In the order of firstly Applicant, secondly Responsible Authority and thirdly Other
Persons (or in the case of a review the relevant person), each party shall be invited to
undertake the following:

(i) Set out their case;

(i) Call Witnesses in support of their case (provided notification of the witnesses has
previously been given to the Council);

(iiif) Introduce documentary evidence in support of their case (provided notification of the
documentary evidence has previously been given to the Council); and

(iv) Respond to any questions asked of them by Members of the Licensing Sub-
Committee.

At the Sub-Committee and Chair’s discretion each party may ask questions of other
parties by directing them through the Chair. (please note witnesses may not put
guestions to other parties)

The Sub-Committee shall have the absolute discretion to restrict the number of
witnesses and documents that any party can introduce, or the time spent on submissions
or oral evidence, to ensure the proper running of the hearing. Where there are a number
of persons with similar representations, a spokesperson may be chosen to speak.

Any witnesses that any party is seeking to call that have not previously been notified to
the Council, in advance of the hearing, shall only be allowed with the consent of all other
parties at the hearing. The Sub-Committee shall have the sole discretion to refuse to
allow any witnesses to be heard, even where the consent of all parties has been given.
In reaching the decision the Sub-Committee may consider any circumstances they
believe to be relevant, and will have regard to the relevance of the evidence to the
matters before the Committee.

Any documents that any party is seeking to adduce that have not previously been
notified to the Council, in advance of the hearing, shall only be allowed with the consent
of all other parties at the hearing. The Sub-Committee shall have the sole discretion to
refuse to allow any documents to be adduced, even where the consent of all parties has
been given. In reaching the decision the Sub-Committee may consider any
circumstances they believe to be relevant, and will have regard to the relevance of the
evidence to the matters before the Committee.

Closing Submissions

The Chair shall invite each of the parties to present a closing submission, of no more
than 5 minutes, to the Sub-Committee, in the order of

firstly the Responsible Authority/ or Responsible Authorities;

secondly Other Persons;

thirdly, the Licensing Officer

lastly the Applicant (or their representative)

Page 2



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Each party may comment upon what has been said but no new evidence should be
introduced.

At the end of the Closing Submissions the Chair may ask the Legal Advisor if there is
any clarification or points they wish to make or advise the Committee of.

Reaching and Making a Decision

The Chair will ask the Council’s Legal Advisor to address the Committee on any
outstanding matters.

The Chair will then thank all those who have spoken and invite the Committee to retire to
consider the application, accompanied by the Legal Advisor and Demaocratic Services
Officer (who will take no part in the decision).

The Committee will then consider the case and evidence before them at the hearing and
will seek to reach a decision with reasons for the decision.

Once a decision has been made, the Chair will invite the Legal Advisor to announce in
public any legal advice they have given in private.

The Chair will read out the decision and the reasons for the decision, or in some cases,
advise that the decision will be notified to parties at a later date. Where appropriate, the
Chair will ask the Licensing Officer for any comments on their decision prior to any final
determination.

The Chair will explain that all parties will be notified of the outcome of the decision and
reasons for the decision in writing.

If the Committee is unable to reach a decision on the day, the Chair will explain that all
parties will be notified as soon as possible (but within 5 working days or other time period
as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 or related regulations) of the decision and the
reasons for such.

NOTE

A decision may be deferred to:-

1. Receive further documentation referred to in the meeting

2. Enable a site visit to take place

3. Invite the Applicant or his representative to appear if they had not done so at the
meeting (only once)

o No further debate may be heard on further documentation or at a site visit

¢ Adjournments should generally be granted if to refuse would deny applicant a fair
hearing.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

Registering interests

Within 28 days of becoming a member or your re-election or re-appointment to office you
must register with the Monitoring Officer the interests which fall within the categories set out
in Table 1 (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) which are as described in “The Relevant
Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012”. You should also register
details of your other personal interests which fall within the categories set out in Table 2
(Other Registerable Interests).

“Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” means an interest of yourself, or of your partner if you are
aware of your partner's interest, within the descriptions set out in Table 1 below.

"Partner"” means a spouse or civil partner, or a person with whom you are living as husband
or wife, or a person with whom you are living as if you are civil partners.

1. You must ensure that your register of interests is kept up-to-date and within 28
days of becoming aware of any new interest, or of any change to a registered
interest, notify the Monitoring Officer.

2. A ‘sensitive interest’ is as an interest which, if disclosed, could lead to the
councillor, or a person connected with the councillor, being subject to violence
or intimidation.

3. Where you have a ‘sensitive interest’ you must notify the Monitoring Officer with
the reasons why you believe it is a sensitive interest. If the Monitoring Officer
agrees they will withhold the interest from the public register.

Non participation in case of disclosable pecuniary interest

4. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to one of your Disclosable
Pecuniary Interests as set out in Table 1, you must disclose the interest, not
participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room
unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not
have to disclose the nature of the interest, just that you have an interest.
Dispensation may be granted in limited circumstances, to enable you to participate
and vote on a matter in which you have a disclosable pecuniary interest.

5. Where you have a disclosable pecuniary interest on a matter to be considered or is
being considered by you as a Cabinet member in exercise of your executive function,
you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest and must not take any steps or
further steps in the matter apart from arranging for someone else to deal with it

Disclosure of Other Registerable Interests

6. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to one of your Other
Registerable Interests (as set out in Table 2), you must disclose the interest. You
may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at
the meeting but otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter
and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it
is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest.

Page 5



Disclosure of Non-Registerable Interests

7. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to your financial interest
or well-being (and is not a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest set out in Table 1) or a
financial interest or well-being of a relative or close associate, you must disclose the
interest. You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed
to speak at the meeting. Otherwise you must not take part in any discussion or vote
on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a
dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of
the interest.

8. Where a matter arises at a meeting which affects —
a. your own financial interest or well-being;
b. a financial interest or well-being of a relative, close associate; or
c. abody included in those you need to disclose under Other Registrable
Interests as set out in Table 2

you must disclose the interest. In order to determine whether you can remain in the
meeting after disclosing your interest the following test should be applied

9. Where a matter affects your financial interest or well-being:
a. to a greater extent than it affects the financial interests of the majority of
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision and;
b. areasonable member of the public knowing all the facts would believe that it
would affect your view of the wider public interest

You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to
speak at the meeting. Otherwise you must not take part in any discussion or vote
on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a
dispensation.

If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest.

10.Where you have a personal interest in any business of your authority and you have
made an executive decision in relation to that business, you must make sure that any
written statement of that decision records the existence and nature of your interest.

Page 6



Table 1: Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

This table sets out the explanation of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests as set out in the
Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Requlations 2012.

Subject Description
Employment, office, trade, Any employment, office, trade,
profession or vocation profession or vocation carried on for

profit or gain.
[Any unpaid directorship.]

Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other
financial benefit (other than from the
council) made to the councillor during the
previous 12-month period for expenses
incurred by him/her in carrying out
his/her duties as a councillor, or towards
his/her election expenses.

This includes any payment or financial
benefit from a trade union within the
meaning of the Trade Union and Labour
Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.

Contracts Any contract made between the
councillor or his/her spouse or civil
partner or the person with whom the

Page 7


https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made

councillor is living as if they were
spouses/civil partners (or a firm in which
such person is a partner, or an incorporated
body of which such person is a director* or
a body that such person has a beneficial
interest in the securities of*) and the council
(a) under which goods or services are to be
provided or works are to be executed; and
(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Land and Property

Any beneficial interest in land which is
within the area of the council.

‘Land’ excludes an easement, servitude,
interest or right in or over land which does
not give the councillor or his/her spouse or
civil partner or the person with whom the
councillor is living as if they were spouses/
civil partners (alone or jointly with another)
a right to occupy or to receive income.

Licenses

Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to
occupy land in the area of the council for a
month or longer

Corporate tenancies

Any tenancy where (to the councillor's
knowledge)—

(a) the landlord is the council; and

(b) the tenant is a body that the councillor,
or his/her spouse or civil partner or the
person with whom the councillor is living as
if they were spouses/ civil partners is a
partner of or a director* of or has a
beneficial interest in the securities* of.

Securities

Any beneficial interest in securities* of a
body where—

(a) that body (to the councillor’'s
knowledge) has a place of business or

land in the area of the council; and

(b) either—

(i) ) the total nominal value of the
securities* exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share

capital of that body; or

(i) if the share capital of that body is of
more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in
which the councillor, or his/ her spouse or
civil partner or the person with whom the
councillor is living as if they were

Page 8




spouses/civil partners has a beneficial
interest exceeds one hundredth of the
total issued share capital of that class.

* ‘director’ includes a member of the committee of management of an industrial and
provident society.

* ‘securities’ means shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a
collective investment scheme within the meaning of the Financial Services and Markets Act
2000 and other securities of any description, other than money deposited with a building
society.

Table 2: Other Registrable Interests

You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is
likely to affect:

a) any body of which you are in general control or management and to which you
are nominated or appointed by your authority

b) any body
(i) exercising functions of a public nature
(if) any body directed to charitable purposes or
(iif) one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion
or policy (including any political party or trade union)

Page 9



Guidance on Local Government Association Model Councillor Code of Conduct | Local Government Association

Does the matter directly relate to something in Part A of my register of interests?

You have a DPI and cannot take part Does the matter directly relate to the
without a dispensation finances or wellbeing of an organisation
on Part B of my Register?

Does it affect the financial

You have i ORI and must interests or wellbeing of things
withdraw on my register, my friends,
family or close associates?

|

Are you or they affected more
than most people and would
most people think you might

have your judgement clouded?

No, you have nointerest
to declare

[
Yes, you must not No, you declare it
take part without but can take part

a dispensation

Local Government Association

Guidance on LGA
Model Councillor
Code of Conduct

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 5

Application for a Variation of Premises Licence - Broadside Clubhouse, Broadside
Chalet Park, Stalham, Norfolk, NR12 9PN

Summary: This is an application for a Variation of Premises Licence

Conclusions: That Members consider and determine the case from the written
and oral information provided.

Recommendations: That Members consider and determine this case

Clir D. Birch — Chairman

: . : Ward(s) affected: Stalham
Licensing Committee

Contact Officer, telephone

Peter Sparham
number, and e-mail: P

01263 516322

peter.sparham@north-norfolk.gov.uk

1. Jurisdiction

1.1. North Norfolk District Council is the Licensing Authority under the Licensing
Act 2003 in respect of Premises licences for the sale of alcohol or regulated
entertainment. Where a valid application for a premises licence or variation is
received and relevant representations are made, before determining the
application, the authority must hold a hearing to consider the case.

1.2. The four licensing objectives to be considered when determining the
application, and relevant representations, are:

a. the prevention of crime & disorder

b. public safety

C. the prevention of public nuisance, and
d. the protection of children from harm

The Application

2.1  Mr David Buchannan has made an application for a Variation of a Premises
Licence. The application can be seen in Appendix A. The current licensable

area remains unchanged. A copy of the current plan is attached in Appendix
B.

2.2 The Premises are used as a public house and is located within Broadside
Chalet Park.

Licensing Sub-Committee Pgee k1o



2.3  The premises currently has the benefit of a Premises licence and can be seen

in Appendix C.
2.4  The applicant seeks permission to operate as follows:
Licensable activity Days Times
Opening Hours Monday to Sunday | 00:00 - 00:00
Live Music Monday to Sunday | 18:00 - 23:59
Recorded Music Monday to Sunday | 00:00 - 00:00
Entertainment Similar to E/F/G Monday to Sunday | 00:00 - 00:00
Sale of Alcohol On Premises Monday to Sunday | 00:00 - 00:00
Sale of Alcohol Off Premises Monday to Sunday | 00:00 - 00:00

3. Conditions
3.1 The premises licence is subject to the following mandatory conditions:

a. LIPO01 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises
licence, at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor
in respect of the premises licence or at a time when the designated
premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence, or the
personal licence is suspended.

b. LIPO02 Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be
made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

c. LIPOO3 Where a premises licence includes the condition that at
specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to
carry out a security activity; each such individual must be licensed
by the Security Industry Authority.

Licensing Sub-Committee Pegr 13 19



d. LIPO0O4 Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films,
the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted
in accordance with this section.

e. LIPOO6

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or
more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities,
carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(indrink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time
limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free
or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group
defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a
prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of
alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise
anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in
any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of
another (other than where that other person is unable to drink
without assistance by reason of disability).

f. LIPOO8 The responsible person must ensure that free potable water
is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

g. LIPO09
(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder
must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect
of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

Licensing Sub-Committee P236e k39



(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may
be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of
birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

i. LIPO10 The responsible person shall ensure that:

a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers
in the following measures —

i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and
i) still wine in a glass: 125ml; and

b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed

material which is available to customers on the premises; and

c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify
the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available.

j.  LIPO11 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or
supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is
less than the permitted price.

4, Representations from Responsible Authorities

4.1  Section 13(4) of the Act defines the 'Responsible Authorities’ as the statutory
bodies that must be sent copies of an application. Representations made
must relate to the licensing objectives.

4.2  The following comments have been received from the Responsible Authorities
and can be seen in Appendix D:

Responsible Authority Comments Date
Trading Standards Service | Nil Response

Immigration Enforcement Nil Response
Environmental Health Nil Response
Commercial

Licensing Sub-Committee Pegr 44 19



5.2

Responsible Authority Comments Date

EH/Environmental Nil Response
Protection

EH/Licensing No Objections
Norfolk Safeguarding Nil Response

Childrens Board

Commercial No Objections 29/4/2025
Planning Dept

Primary Care Trust, N C C | Nil Response

Norfolk Fire & Rescue Nil Response
Licensing Team Norfolk No Objections 2/5/2025
Constabulary

Representations from Other Persons

Section 17(5) of the Act describes other persons as persons who live, or are
involved in business, in the relevant licensing authority’s area and who are
likely to be affected by it. Representations made must relate to the licensing
objectives.

There has been correspondence received from three other persons
concerning this application. Copies of all the correspondence is attached for
information. The predominant relevant issue raised has been that of public
nuisance in relation to highways. See the table below and Appendix D.

Representations from Other Persons

Name Representation Date
Objector 1 - Phillippo Prevention of Public 30/04/2025
Nuisance/prevention of
Crime and Disorder

Objector 2 - Davies Prevention of Public 07/05/2025
Nuisance
Objector 3 - Peachey Prevention of Public 29/4/2025 &

Nuisance/prevention of 07/05/2025
Crime and Disorder

Notices

The applicant is responsible for advertising the application by way of a notice
in the specified form at the premises for not less than 28 consecutive days
and in a local newspaper. The Public Notice appeared in the Town & Country
News on the 25" April 2025 and a Notice should have been displayed on the
premises until 09™" April 2025.

Licensing Sub-Committee 2366 k29



7. Plans

7.1  Alocation plan showing the general location of the premises is attached at
Appendix E.

North Norfolk District Council Licensing Policy

8.1 The current Statement of Licensing Policy was approved by Council on 17
November 2021 and became effective on 31 January 2022 and the following
extracts may be relevant to this application:

3.0 Main Principles
3.1 Nothing in the ‘Statement of Policy’ will:

« undermine the rights of any person to apply under the 2003 Act
for a variety of permissions and have the application considered
on its individual merits, and/or

» override the right of any person to make representations on any
application or seek a review of a licence or certificate where they
are permitted to do so under the 2003 Act

3.2 Licensing is about the control of licensed premises, qualifying clubs
and temporary events within the terms of the 2003 Act, and conditions
that are attached to licences, certificates will be focused on matters
which are within the control of individual licensee or club, i.e. the
premises and its vicinity.

3.3 Whether or not incidents can be regarded as being ‘in the vicinity’ of
licensed premises is a question of fact and will depend on the particular
circumstances of the case. In dispute, the question will ultimately be
decided by the courts. When considering these conditions, the Council
will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities taking place at
licensed premises on members of the public living, working or engaged
in normal activity in the area concerned.

3.4 The Council acknowledges that the licensing function cannot be
used for the general control of anti-social behaviour by individuals once
they are beyond the direct control of the licensee of any premises
concerned. In this respect, the Council recognises that, apart from the
licensing function, there are a number of other mechanisms available
for addressing issues of unruly behaviour that can occur away from
licensed premises, including:

* planning and environmental health controls

* ongoing measures to create a safe and clean environment in

these areas in partnership with local businesses, transport

operators and other Council Departments

* designation of parts of the District as places where alcohol may

not be consumed publicly

* regular liaison with Police on law enforcement issues regarding

disorder and anti-social behaviour, including the issue of fixed

Licensing Sub-Committee Pegr 46f 19



penalty notices, prosecution of those selling alcohol to people
who are drunk; confiscation of alcohol from adults and children
in designated areas and instantly closing down licensed
premises or temporary events on the grounds of disorder, or
likelihood of disorder or excessive noise from the premises

* the power of the police, other responsible authority or a local
resident or business or District Councillor to seek a review of the
licence or certificate

4 Crime and Disorder
4.1 The Council acknowledges that the Police are the main source of
advice on crime and disorder.

4.2 Licensed premises, especially those offering late night/early
morning entertainment, alcohol and refreshment for large numbers of
people, can be a source of crime and disorder problems. The Council
will expect Operating Schedules to satisfactorily address these issues
from the design of the premises through to the daily operation of the
business.

5 Public Safety

5.1 Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those
using their premises, as part of their duties under the 2003 Act. This
concerns the safety of people using the relevant premises rather than
public health which is addressed in other legislation. Physical safety
included the prevention of accidents and injuries and other immediate
harms that can result from alcohol consumption such as
unconsciousness or alcohol poisoning.

5.2 A number of matters should be considered in relation to public
safety, these could include;
e Fire safety
e Ensuring appropriate access for emergency services such as
ambulances
e Good communication with local authorities and emergency
services
e Ensuring the presence of trained first aiders on the premises and
appropriate first aid kits
e Ensuring the safety of people when leaving the premises (for
example through the provision of information on late-night
transportation)
e Ensuring appropriate and frequent waste disposal, particularly of
glass bottles
e Ensuring appropriate limits on the maximum capacity of the
premises; and
e Considering the use of CCTV

Licensing Sub-Committee 238 k{9



5.3 The measures that are appropriate to promote public safety will
vary between premises and the matters listed above may not apply in
all cases. The Council expects applicants to consider, when making
their application, which steps it is appropriate to take to promote the
public safety objective and demonstrate how they will achieve that.

6 Prevention of Public Nuisance

6.1 Licensed premises, especially those operating late at night and in
the early hours of the morning, can cause a range of nuisances
impacting on people living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of the
premises.

6.2 The concerns mainly relate to noise nuisance, light pollution and
noxious smells and due regard will be taken of the impact these may
have. The Council will expect Operating Schedules to satisfactorily
address these issues. Applicants are advised to seek advice from the
Council’'s Health and Pollution Enforcement Officers before preparing
their plans and Schedules.

6.3 The Council will consider attaching Conditions to licences and
permissions to prevent public nuisance, and these may include
Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions relating to ‘Public
Nuisance’.

7 Prevention of Harm to Children

7.1 The wide range of premises that require licensing means that
children can be expected to visit many of these, often on their own, for
food and/or entertainment.

7.2 The 2003 Act makes it an offence to permit children under the age
of 16 who are not accompanied by an adult to be present on premises
being used exclusively or primarily for supply of alcohol for
consumption on those premises under the authorisation of a premises
licence, club premises certificate or where that activity is carried on
under the authority of a temporary event notice.

7.3 In addition, it is an offence to permit the presence of children under
16 who are not accompanied by an adult between midnight and 5am at
other premises supplying alcohol for consumption on the premises
under the authority of any premises licence, club premises certificate or
temporary event notice. Outside of these hours, the offence does not
prevent the admission of unaccompanied children under 16 to the wide
variety of premises where the consumption of alcohol is not the
exclusive or primary activity. Between 5am and midnight the offence
would not necessarily apply to many restaurants, hotels, cinemas and
even many pubs where the main business activity is the consumption

Licensing Sub-Committee Pegr 48 19



9.2

of both food and drink. This does not mean that children should
automatically be admitted to such premises and the following
paragraphs are therefore of great importance notwithstanding the new
offences created by the 2003 Act. (See the Licensing Policy for further
detail)

10 Standard Conditions

10.1 Conditions attached to licences or certificates will be tailored to the
individual style and characteristics of the particular premises and
events concerned.

10.2 However, where considered appropriate, and necessary for the
promotion of the Licensing Objectives, the Council will consider
attaching Conditions drawn from the relevant Model Pools of
Conditions and from any published Local Pool of Conditions

Guidance Issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The current Guidance was issued by the Home Office in August 2023 and
offers advice to Licensing authorities on the discharge of their functions under
the Licensing Act 2003.

The following extracts may be relevant to this application and assist the panel:

Licensing conditions — general principles

1.16 Conditions on a premises licence or club premises certificate are
important in setting the parameters within which premises can lawfully
operate. The use of wording such as “must”, “shall” and “will”, is
encouraged. Licence conditions:

» must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

» must be precise and enforceable.

* must be unambiguous and clear in what they intend to achieve.

+ should not duplicate other statutory requirements or other duties or
responsibilities placed on the employer by other legislation.

» must be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of
the premises and events concerned.

* should not be standardised and may be unlawful when it cannot be
demonstrated that they are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives in an individual case.

* should not replicate offences set out in the 2003 Act or other
legislation.

* should be proportionate, justifiable and be capable of being met,

* cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are
beyond the direct management of the licence holder and their staff, but
may impact on the behaviour of customers in the immediate vicinity of
the premises or as they enter or leave; and

* should be written in a prescriptive format.

Each application on its own merits

Licensing Sub-Committee 2386 k99



1.17 Each application must be considered on its own merits and in
accordance with the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy;
for example, if the application falls within the scope of a cumulative
impact policy. Conditions attached to licences and certificates must be
tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of the
premises and events concerned. This is essential to avoid the
imposition of disproportionate and overly burdensome conditions on
premises where there is no need for such conditions. Standardised
conditions should be avoided and indeed may be unlawful where they
cannot be shown to be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives in an individual case

Crime and Disorder

2.1 Licensing Authorities should look to the police as the main source
of advice on crime and disorder. They should also seek to involve the
local Community Safety Partnership (CSP).

2.3 Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime
and disorder including the prevention of illegal working in licensed
premises (see paragraph 10.10). For example, where there is good
reason to suppose that disorder may take place, the presence of
closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and immediately
outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social
behaviour and crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have
cameras on their premises for the prevention of crime directed against
the business itself, its staff, or its customers. But any condition may
require a broader approach, and it may be appropriate to ensure that
the precise location of cameras is set out on plans to ensure that
certain areas are properly covered and there is no subsequent dispute
over the terms of the condition.

Public Safety

2.7 Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those
using their premises, as a part of their duties under the 2003 Act. This
concerns the safety of people using the relevant premises rather than
public health which is addressed in other legislation. Physical safety
includes the prevention of accidents and injuries and other immediate
harms that can result from alcohol consumption such as
unconsciousness or alcohol poisoning. Conditions relating to public
safety may also promote the crime and disorder objective as noted
above. There will of course be occasions when a public safety condition
could incidentally benefit a person’s health more generally, but it should
not be the purpose of the condition as this would be outside the
licensing authority’s powers (be ultra vires) under the 2003 Act.
Conditions should not be imposed on a premises licence or club
premises certificate which relate to cleanliness or hygiene.

Licensing Sub-Committee Rage 130 19



2.8 A number of matters should be considered in relation to public
safety. These may include:

* Fire safety;

» Ensuring appropriate access for emergency services such as
ambulances.

» Good communication with local authorities and emergency services,
for example communications networks with the police and signing up
for local incident alerts (see paragraph 2.4 above).

» Ensuring the presence of trained first aiders on the premises and
appropriate first aid kits.

* Ensuring the safety of people when leaving the premises (for
example, through the provision of information on late-night
transportation).

» Ensuring appropriate and frequent waste disposal, particularly of
glass bottles.

» Ensuring appropriate limits on the maximum capacity of the premises
(see paragraphs 2.12-2.13, and Chapter 10; and

* Considering the use of CCTV in and around the premises (as noted in
paragraph 2.3 above, this may also assist with promoting the crime and
disorder objective).

Public Nuisance

2.15 The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible
authorities, through representations, to consider what constitutes public
nuisance and what is appropriate to prevent it in terms of conditions
attached to specific premises licences and club premises certificates. It
is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this licensing
objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the
effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons
living and working (including those carrying on business) in the area
around the premises which may be disproportionate and unreasonable.
The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light pollution, noxious
smells and litter.

2.16 Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of
legislation. It is however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and
retains its broad common law meaning. It may include in appropriate
circumstances the reduction of the living and working amenity and
environment of other persons living and working in the area of the
licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the
adverse effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its
effect is prejudicial to health.

2.17 Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps
appropriate to control the levels of noise emanating from premises.

Licensing Sub-Committee FRqoa dflig



This might be achieved by a simple measure such as ensuring that
doors and windows are kept closed after a particular time, or persons
are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a certain time.
More sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or
rubber speaker mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises
may be appropriate. However, conditions in relation to live or recorded
music may not be enforceable in circumstances where the
entertainment activity itself is not licensable (See Chapter 15). Any
conditions appropriate to promote the prevention of public nuisance
should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the specific
premises. Licensing authorities should avoid inappropriate or
disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable to
the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are very
expensive to purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable
burden for smaller venues.

2.18 As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be
appropriate in certain circumstances where provisions in other
legislation adequately protect those living in the area of the premises.
But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the approach of licensing
authorities and responsible authorities should be one of prevention and
when their powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware
of the fact that other legislation may not adequately cover concerns
raised in relevant representations and additional conditions may be
appropriate.

2.19 Where applications have given rise to representations, any
appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive
periods. For example, the most sensitive period for people being
disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the early
morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to
go to sleep or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a
licence for performances of live music between 11pm and 8am. In
certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise emanating from the
premises may also be appropriate to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave.

2.20 Measures to control light pollution will also require careful
thought. Bright lighting outside premises which is considered
appropriate to prevent crime and disorder may itself give rise to light
pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, licensing authorities and
responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.

2.21 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are
matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An
individual who engages in anti-social behaviour is accountable in their
own right. However, it would be perfectly reasonable for a licensing
authority to impose a condition, following relevant representations,
that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from
the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area

Licensing Sub-Committee Rage 1221 19



or that, if they wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the
premises instead of outside and to respect the rights of people living
nearby to a peaceful night.

7 Prevention of Harm to Children

7.1 The wide range of premises that require licensing means that
children can be expected to visit many of these, often on their own, for
food and/or entertainment.

7.2 The 2003 Act makes it an offence to permit children under the age
of 16 who are not accompanied by an adult to be present on premises
being used exclusively or primarily for supply of alcohol for
consumption on those premises under the authorisation of a premises
licence, club premises certificate or where that activity is carried on
under the authority of a temporary event notice.

7.3 In addition, it is an offence to permit the presence of children
under 16 who are not accompanied by an adult between midnight and
5am at other premises supplying alcohol for consumption on the
premises under the authority of any premises licence, club premises
certificate or temporary event notice. Outside of these hours, the
offence does not prevent the admission of unaccompanied children
under 16 to the wide variety of premises where the consumption of
alcohol is not the exclusive or primary activity. Between 5am and
midnight the offence would not necessarily apply to many restaurants,
hotels, cinemas and even many pubs where the main business
activity is the consumption of both food and drink. This does not
mean that children should automatically be admitted to such premises
and the following paragraphs are therefore of great importance
notwithstanding the new offences created by the 2003 Act. (See the
Licensing Policy for further detail)

Determining applications

9.37 As a matter of practice, licensing authorities should seek to focus
the hearing on the steps considered appropriate to promote the
particular licensing objective or objectives that have given rise to the
specific representation and avoid straying into undisputed areas. A
responsible authority or other person may choose to rely on their
written representation. They may not add further representations to
those disclosed to the applicant prior to the hearing, but they may
expand on their existing representation.

9.38 In determining the application with a view to promoting the
licensing objectives in the overall interests of the local community, the
licensing authority must give appropriate weight to:

* the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

* the representations (including supporting information) presented by all
the parties.

Licensing Sub-Committee FRGOE 8819



+ this Guidance.
+ its own statement of licensing policy.
Relevant, Vexatious and Frivolous Representations

9.4 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the
grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing
objectives. For example, a representation from a local businessperson
about the commercial damage caused by competition from new
licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other hand, a
representation by a businessperson that nuisance caused by new
premises would deter customers from entering the local area, and the
steps proposed by the applicant to prevent that nuisance were
inadequate, would be relevant. In other words, representations should
relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on from premises on
the objectives. For representations in relation to variations to be
relevant, they should be confined to the subject matter of the variation.
There is no requirement for a responsible authority or other person to
produce a recorded history of problems at premises to support their
representations, and in fact this would not be possible for new
premises.

9.5 It is for the licensing authority to determine whether a
representation (other than a representation from responsible authority)
is frivolous or vexatious on the basis of what might ordinarily be
considered to be vexatious or frivolous. A representation may be
considered to be vexatious if it appears to be intended to cause
aggravation or annoyance, whether to a competitor or other person,
without reasonable cause or justification. Vexatious circumstances may
arise because of disputes between rival businesses and local
knowledge will therefore be invaluable in considering such matters.
Licensing authorities can consider the main effect of the representation,
and whether any inconvenience or expense caused by it could
reasonably be considered to be proportionate.

9.9 It is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt
about any aspect of a representation should be given to the person
making that representation. The subsequent hearing would then
provide an opportunity for the person or body making the
representation to amplify and clarify it.

Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

9.42 Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions
are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their
areas. All licensing determinations should be considered on a case by
case basis. They should take into account any representations or
objections that have been received from responsible authorities or
other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises
user as the case may be.

Licensing Sub-Committee Rage 144 19



9.43 The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified
as being appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and
proportionate to what it is intended to achieve.

9.44 Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what
action or step would be suitable to achieve that end. While this does
not therefore require a licensing authority to decide that no lesser step
will achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider the potential
burden that the condition would impose on the premises licence holder
(such as the financial burden due to restrictions on licensable activities)
as well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion of the licensing
objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the
factors which form the basis of its determination are limited to
consideration of the promotion of the objectives and nothing outside
those parameters. As with the consideration of licence variations, the
licensing authority should consider wider issues such as other
conditions already in place to mitigate potential negative impact on the
promotion of the licensing objectives and the track record of the
business. Further advice on determining what is appropriate when
imposing conditions on a licence or certificate is provided in Chapter
10. The licensing authority is expected to come to its determination
based on an assessment of the evidence on both the risks and benefits
either for or against making the determination.

Conditions attached to Premises Licences

10.2 Conditions include any limitations or restrictions attached to a
licence or certificate and essentially are the steps or actions that the
holder of the premises licence or the club premises certificate will be
required to take or refrain from taking in relation to the carrying on of
licensable activities at the premises in question. Failure to comply with
any condition attached to a licence or certificate is a criminal offence,
which on conviction is punishable by an unlimited fine or up to six
months’ imprisonment. The courts have made clear that it is particularly
important that conditions which are imprecise or difficult for a licence
holder to observe should be avoided.

10.3 There are three types of condition that may be attached to a
licence or certificate: proposed, imposed and mandatory. Each of these
categories is described in more detail below

Proposed Conditions

10.4 The conditions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives should emerge initially from the risk assessment
carried out by a prospective licence or certificate holder, which they
should carry out before making their application for a premises licence
or club premises certificate. This would be translated into the steps
recorded in the operating schedule or club operating schedule, which
must also set out the proposed hours during which licensable activities

Licensing Sub-Committee PRGOS 8b19



will be conducted and any other hours during which the premises will
be open to the public.

10.5 It is not acceptable for licensing authorities to simply replicate the
wording from an applicant’s operating schedule. A condition should be
interpreted in accordance with the applicant’s intention

Imposed Conditions

10.8 The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its
discretion has been engaged following receipt of relevant
representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all
parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to
impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing
objectives. This provision also applies to minor variations.

10.9 It is possible that in some cases no additional conditions are
appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

Proportionality

10.10 The 2003 Act requires that licensing conditions should be tailored
to the size, type, location and characteristics and activities taking place
at the premises concerned. Conditions should be determined on a case
by case basis and standardised conditions which ignore these
individual aspects should be avoided. For example, conditions should
not be used to implement general policy in a given area such as the
use of CCTV, polycarbonate drinking vessels or identity scanners
where they would not be appropriate to the specific premises. Licensing
authorities and other responsible authorities should be alive to the
indirect costs that can arise because of conditions. These could be a
deterrent to holding events that are valuable to the community or for the
funding of good and important causes. Licensing authorities should
therefore ensure that any conditions they impose are only those which
are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Hours of trading

10.13 The Government acknowledges that different licensing strategies
may be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in
different areas. The 2003 Act gives the licensing authority power to
make decisions about the hours during which the premises can conduct
licensable activities as part of the implementation of its licensing policy
statement. Licensing authorities are best placed to make decisions
about appropriate opening hours in their areas based on their local
knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities. However,
licensing authorities must always consider each application and must
not impose predetermined licensed opening hours, without giving
individual consideration to the merits of each application.

10.15 Shops, stores and supermarkets should normally be free to
provide sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises at any times

Licensing Sub-Committee Rage 14%f 19



when the retail outlet is open for shopping unless there are good
reasons, based on the licensing objectives, for restricting those hours.

Overview of circumstances in which entertainment activities are
not licensable

16.6 As a result of deregulatory changes that have amended the 2003
Act, no licence is required for the following activities:

* Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

» Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

* Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided
that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets
consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the
premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age
classification ratings.

* Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for an event between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that those present do not exceed
1000.

* Boxing or wrestling entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does
not exceed 1000.

* Live music: no licence permission is required for:

— a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

— a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on
those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

— a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, in a workplace that does not have a licence, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

— a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on

any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar

community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)

the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is

responsible for the premises.

— a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not

Licensing Sub-Committee FRQOEr 8iA9



10.
10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on
the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

* Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

— any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day
on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

— any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

— any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
at the non- residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school,
or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Determination

The Sub Committee are requested to consider the application,
representations, and determine this application.

When considering this application, the Sub Committee will need to have
regard to the North Norfolk District Council Licensing Policy and to statutory
guidance under the Licensing Act 2003 issued by the Secretary of State

In determining the application for a Premises Licence the Sub Committee may
take the following actions:

h. Grant the application

i. Grant the application subject to conditions relevant to the promotion
of the licensing objectives

]. Refuse the application

This application must be determined and notified to the applicant within 5

working days from the conclusion of the hearing. Reasons for the Panel’s

decision must be given as both the applicant and objectors have a right of
appeal against that decision to the Magistrates Court.

There is a right of appeal to the decision of the Sub Committee to the
Magistrates court within 21 days.

Appendices:

A. Copy of Application

B. Plan of Premises

Licensing Sub-Committee Rage 2% 19



C. Current Premises Licence

D. Letters/emails of objection or support from Responsible Authorities/ ‘Other
Persons’

E. Location Plan

Background Papers:

1. The Licensing Act 2003

2. North Norfolk District Council Statement of Licensing Policy (approved 17
November 2021)

3. Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (February
2025)

4. The Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing) Order 2014

Licensing Sub-Committee FRGOB 8919



This page is intentionally left blank



David Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We David Buchanan

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number LN/000014725

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Broadside Clubhouse, Broadside Chalet Park, Heron Gardens

Post town Stalham Postcode NR12 9PN

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £7,600

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town | - Postcode | -

Part 3 - Variation

Page 31



Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? XYes ]
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? |DD| |M1\|/I | |YYiYS|( |

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ |Yes X No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

The Clubhouse will be open for breakfast this year and we want to be able to sell alcohol
if needed

Live entertainment consists of a Singer, or Singers, Bands and Discotheque. The music is
normally amplified and is indoors only.

As stated in section E, entertainment will normally finish by 23:00 but requesting 23:59 will
give us some flexibility.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people

are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the

number expected to attend:

Page 32



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note  Please tick all that
3) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

X O X X OOO O

b) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) =

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Page 33



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors
read guidance note 4)

Outdoors L]

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 34




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

guidance note 4)

Outdoors L]

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 35




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 36




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 37




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors
timings (please read read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both L]
Mon | 18:00 | 23.59 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Live music will normally be Friday & Saturday
Music will end at 23.00
Tue | 18:00 | 23:59
Wed | 18:00 | 23:59 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 6)
We may have live music during the holiday season but will
Thur | 13:00 | 23:59 still end around 23.00
Fri 18:00 | 23:59 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat | 18:00 | 23:59
Sun | 18:00 | 23:59

Page 38




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors
read guidance note 4)

[

Outdoors

Both L]

Mon | 0.00 | 0.00

Tue | 0.00 |0.00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
This will be streamed background music

Wed | 0.00 | 0.00

Thur | 0.00 | 0.00

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 6)

Fri 0.00 | 0.00

Sat 0.00 | 0.00

Sun | 0.00

0.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Page 39




G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 4)

. Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 40




H

(g

guidance note 8)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing
Live singers or bands and discotheque

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [pdoors X
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon | 0.00 |0.00 | guidance note 4) Outdoors | []
Both L]
Tue 0.00 0.00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
There is no provision for outdoor entertainment of theis type
Wed | 0.00 |0.00
Thur 0.00 0.00 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
' ] description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)
Entertainment will primarily be at the weekends but there
Fri 0.00 0.00 may be occasional extra days during the holiday season.
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
0.00 0.00 for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sun
0.00 0.00

Page 41




Late night
refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

please tick (please read guidance note 4)

. Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 42




Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for
consumption — please tick (please read
guidance note 9)

On the

premises

Off the

premises L]
Both X

Mon | 0.00 | 0.00

Tue | 0.00 |0.00

Wed | 0.00 | 0.00

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

read guidance note 6)

Thur | 0.00 | 0.00

Fri 0.00 | 0.00

Sat 0.00 | 0.00

Sun | 0.00 | 000

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

Page 43




L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish
Mon | 0.00 | 0.00
Tue | 0.00 |0.00
Wed 1 0.00 |0.00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur | 0.00 0.00 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Fri 0.00 | 0.00
Sat 0.00 | 0.00
Sun 1 0.00 | 0.00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Page 44




Please tick as appropriate
® | have enclosed the premises licence X

® [ have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 45



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

We will continue to work habd in hand with the local authorities to ensure all 4 licensing
objectives are met.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

We will continue to ensure all staff are aware of the implications of aggression,
disorderly conduct anti-social behaviour

c¢) Public safety

We will continue to ensure all staff and members of the public are aware of any health
and safety aspects are met.
We will also ensure everyone is aware of all emergency exits and where the assembly points
are.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

We will continue to be aware of noise and light pollution within the area.
We will also continue to encourage the use of the waste bine available and will continue to
empty them on a regular basis.

e) The protection of children from harm

We will continue to be aware of any safeguarding issues and to ensure the appropriate
steps are taken for children in distress.

Page 46



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or X
® [ have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been
made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® [ understand that I must now advertise my application.
® [ have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

® [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

X XX OO

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Date 10/04/2025

Capacity Licence Holder

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 15)

Post town ‘ Post code

Telephone number (if any) ‘

Page 47



If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 48



10.

11.

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e  Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Page 49



12.
13.

14.

15.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 50



/] M /]
‘Mr\WE\\\TW\NEE j‘D:m%;%—EH%T——=_ Q"“’_"—“'“TITH_“—“_"" e
el i TE
e\ } / bz ' L&\
i PLANT RO
i \‘\- E
s \M
&
CLUE foow g
"""""""":'T_ Titmabins flgpe y L
!1 : Lok | it il & D fE ‘
0
|, [ ColDsToRe |
o | ®
HITCHEN 3
F @
iy
\ |
e s s
LAYOUT PLAN
o LGN W AL AL 1S (gD
- BALLTES POl MALNS MUt .
KEY s s LA IN WMICH COVIOL 1§ S\,
[Eﬂ :ﬂ:]w:\wmmlm!mm\\lhu\“cu'u\(WMH\
A\A Ty ke
Af\ [
‘E il

W 0 [ A (] (T
T it il gy
o HIDWELL
(s I
e DT Tnnal ety Hoingir

[
e

it o, b
i ol

n - o .
i (i (T T TR (i
I | a0 peest

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



NORTH
NORFOLK

Qur ref: WK/240004594

30 May 2024

Mr David Buchanan

Dear Mr Buchanan

Re: Premises Licence for Broadside Clubhouse, Club House At, Broadside Chalet
Park, Stalham, Norfolk, NR12 9PN

| have pleasure in enclosing your new premises licence. It is made up of two documents:
e« Premises Licence — to be kept available at the premises and shown to an
authorised officer;
» Licence Certificate and Licence Summary — to be clearly displayed on the
premises;

These individual documents form your full premises licence and remain the property of the
District Council. The Premises Licence should be kept in a secure location at the licensed
premises. It is important that the Premises Licence Holder informs the Designated Premises
Supervisor and any persons authorised by the Designated Premises Supervisor of the
location of these documents. These original documents are required to be returned when
seeking any variation, transfer or surrender of the premises licence. Any loss or damage to
any of these documents must be reported to this Licensing Authority as soon as possible.

There is an annual fee which is payable by the anniversary of the start date of this licence.
You will be sent a request for payment approximately 6 weeks prior to this date. More
information is available on www.north-norfolk.gov.uk

Please state the following reference when contacting this office regarding this Premises
Licence LN/000014725. Should you have any queries about your licence please do not
hesitate to contact the Licensing Team on the above number.

Yours sincerely

= [R— 2
e = ) Jg-r
% é;-///(J g
o C l

Assistant Director Env & Leisure Service
Telephone 01263 516189
Email licensing@north-norfolk.gov.uk

north-norfoik.gov.uk

Page 53



Premises Licence T

NORTH
NORFOLK

LICENSING ACT 2003

The North Norfolk District Council, being the Licensing Authority under the provision of
Part 3 of the above Act, hereby grant licence to:

Mr David Buchanan
to use the premises known as

Broadside Clubhouse
Club House At
Broadside Chalet Park
Stalham
Norfolk

for the purpose of:

Live Music
Recorded Music
Sale of Alcohol On Premises
Sale of Alcohol Off Premises

Licence No: LN/000014725
Start Date: 18/04/2024

Emily Capps
Assistant Director Env & Leisure Service
Acting under delegated Authority

Worksheet: WK/240004594
Issue: 30/05/2024

Page 54




Public Protection Team, North Norfolk District Council
Holt Road, Cromer, Norfolk, NR27 9EN
Telephone: 01263 516189 Fax: 01263 514627
Email: licensing@north-norfolk.gov.uk

LICENSING ACT 2003
PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY

Premises Licence Number
Start Date

Part 1 - Premises details

)

NORTH
NORFOLK

LN/000014725

18/04/2024

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Broadside Clubhouse
Club House At
Broadside Chalet Park
Stalham

Norfolk

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence Indoors Outdoors
EE Live Music v

EF Recorded Music v v

RA Sale of Alcohol On Premises

RB Sale of Alcohol Off Premises

WK/240004594 summary - ViR@g@15Es - 30/05/2024 Page 1 of 3




Public Protection Team, North Norfolk District Council
Holt Road, Cromer, Norfolk, NR27 9EN
Telephone: 01263 516189 Fax: 01263 514627
Email: licensing@north-norfolk.gov.uk

PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY

LICENSING ACT 2003

.

NORTH
NORFOLK

Opening Hours;
Day of Week

Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday

Live Music;
Day of Week

Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday

Recorded Music;
Day of Week

Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday

Open

11:00
11:00
11:00
11:00
11:00
11:00
11:00

Open

20:00
20:00

Open

11:00
11:00
11:00
11:00
11:00
11:00
11:00

From Open To

23:59
23:59
23:59
23:59
23:59
23:59
23:59

From Open To

23:00
23:00

From Open To

23:59
23:59
23:59
23:59
23:59
23:59
23:59

Sale of Alcohol On Premises; Sale of Alcohol Off Premises;

Day of Week Open From Open To

Sunday 11:00 23:59

Monday 11:00 23:59

Tuesday 11:00 23:59

Wednesday 11:00 23:59

Thursday 11:00 23:59

Friday 11:00 23:59

Saturday 11:00 23:59

WK/240004594 Summary - an%g%(:? Q”S - 30/05/2024 Page 2 of 3



Hal¥ R Py, romer. Norfolk _]f'i‘: et
NORFOLK

LICENSING ACT 2003
PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Mr David Buchanan

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol

Mr David Buchanan

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

WK/240004594 Summary - Vagtg'r% [ﬁz 30/05/2024 Page 3 of 3



Public Protection Team, North Norfolk District Council
Holt Road, Cromer, Norfolk, NR27 9EN
Telephone: 01263 516189 Fax: 01263 514627
Email: licensing@north-norfolk.gov.uk

LICENSING ACT 2003
PREMISES LICENCE

B

NORTH
NORFOLK

Premises Licence Number LN/000014725

Start Date

Part 1 - Premises details

18/04/2024

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Broadside Clubhouse
Club House At
Broadside Chalet Park
Stalham

Norfolk

Teleihone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Indoors Outdoors

EE Live Music v

EF Recorded Music v 4
RA Sale of Alcohol On Premises )

RB Sale of Alcohol Off Premises

WK/240004594 Variatiol YRGS 28 May 2024 Page 1 0f 9



Public

.. o Mg 1 ;‘v’— .= —

Telephone: 01263 516189 Fax: 01263 514627 -
licensing@north-n r NORTH

NORFOLK

LICENSING ACT 2003
PREMISES LICENCE

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence
Mr David Buchanan;

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mr David Buchanan

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Licence No: LN/0000014689

Issuing Authority: North Norfolk District Council

WK/240004594 Variation oOFbAYE®Qay 2024 Page 30f 9



Public Protection Team, North Norfolk District Council

Holt Road, Cromer, Norfolk, NR27 9EN iﬁ
Telephone: 01263 516189 Fax: 01263 514627
Email: licensing@north-norfolk.gov.uk NORTH
NORFOLK

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

1 LIP001 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence, at a
time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence or at a time when the designated premises supervisor does
not hold a personal licence, or the personal licence is suspended.

2 LIP002 Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

3 LIP003 Where a premises licence includes the condition that at specified
times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security
activity, each such individual must be licensed by the Security Industry
Authority. '

4 LIP004 Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the
admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in
accordance with this section.

5 LIP006 (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.(2) In this paragraph, an rresponsible
promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply
of alcohol for consumption on the premises-(a) games or other activities which
require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to-
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which
the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or(ii)drink as
much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);(b)
provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic
in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a
prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;(d) selling or supplying alcohol in
association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner;(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the
mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink
without assistance by reason of disability).

6 LIPO08 The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is
provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

WK/240004594 Variatio @GS 60 vay 2024 Page 50f 9



Public Protection Team, North Norfolk District Council
Holt Road, Cromer, Norfolk, NR27 9EN
Telephone: 01263 516189 Fax: 01263 514627
Email: licensing@north-norfolk.gov.uk

Annex 2 - Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule

-

NORTH
NORFOLK

10

11

12

Ensure that all staff are aware of the implications of aggression, disorderly
conduct and anti-social behaviour.

The premises licence holder will ensure that an age verification policy will
apply to the premises whereby all cashiers will be trained to ask any customer
attempting to purchase alcohol, who appears to be under 25 years ( or older if
the licence holder so elects) to produce, before being sold alcohol,
identification being a passport or photocard driving licence bearing a
holographic mark or other form of identification bearing the customer's
photograph, date of birth and the Proof of Age Standards Scheme ( or
similarly accredited scheme) hologram.

All staff shall be trained in this policy. This training shall be documented and
made available to responsible authorities upon request.

WK/240004594 Variation AP 80Brlay 2024 Page 7 of 9



Public Protection Team, North Norfolk District Council
Holt Road, Cromer, Norfolk, NR27 9EN
Telephone: 01263 516189 Fax: 01263 514627
Email: licensing@north-norfolk.gov.uk

Annex 4 - Plans

LAYOUT PLAN
—————— e AREA A R LoV 15 Conisiem £
_ =~ FALLIMES Fol aesls mulic
i - s ACEA il wnmier oo s Sauf.

T, mpmweresies i ey

VariatioP &g% Q& May 2024 .

WK/240004594

NORTH
NORFOLK
DISTRICT
COUNCIL

Page 9 of 9



Licensing Section
North Norfolk D C
Council offices

Holt Road Cromer NR27 9EN

30 April 2025

Dear Sirs
Re: Variation to Premises Licence at Broadside Chalet Park Stalham NR12 9PN
I would like to strongly object to the above variation by Mr David Buchanan.

Broadside Chalet Park consists of privately owned chalets situated beside Heron
Gardens residential estate. Access to the park is through either Rivermead or Millside
housing estates and along Heron Gardens. Owners of the chalets have private use of a
swimming pool which is situated in front of the clubhouse. Entry to the pool is via the
clubhouse. It is not open for public use.

The clubhouse allows the public to use its bar and restaurant.

Problems with late night opening at the clubhouse have occurred in the past with those
leaving the park using the 3 estates through road as a racing track and those on foot
causing damage to the open plan gardens and noise. This problem was finally rectified
after the chalet owners complained to the then manager of the clubhouse, not only
about the noise, but of the fact that some of their cars had been vandalised whilst
parked in the designated car park on site. | believe after this, the clubhouse was for the
chalet owners use only for a while.

Having experienced the above, you can understand my apprehension in Mr. Buchanan
having this variation. There are not many residents left who will remember the above.

Have the chalet owners been informed of this application?

Do you think, with regard to the clubhouse proximity, that residents of Heron Gardens at
least should receive a communication from the council about this application instead
of relying on a notice placed in the Town & Country News, where | happened to see it.

Mr. Buchanan lives on Millside and is well known to its residents.

NORTH NORFOLK D.C.

_ g MAY 1005

6OSTAL SERVICES

Page 63



Mrs Christina Phillippo

NR12 9PL

Page 64



Licencing Section

North Norfolk District Council
Council Offices

Holt Road

Cromer

Norfolk e oscndii

NR27 9EN 4™ May 2025
Dear Sirs,
Reference: Premises Licence Number LN/000014725

| wish to register my objection to the application by David Buchanan for 24 hour
licencing at Broadside Clubhouse, Broadside Chalet Park, Stalham, Norfolk, NR12 9PN,
on the following grounds:

1. The chalet parkis located in a residential area of Stalham and the sale of alcohol
during breakfast opening at the clubhouse will change the nature of its clientele.
Extending the licencing to 24 hours will change it into a venue for late night
drinking. This is not in keeping with the family values and ethos of the area.

2. Noise levels from drinkers arriving and leaving will unavoidably increase and
occur into the early hours of the morning. There will be an inevitable increase in
disturbance to sleep for both children and adults.

3. Inthe area of the clubhouse noise levels will increase at all times of night, in

particular in the summer when the doors and windows of the clubhouse are
open.

Page 65



4. Parkingis already a problem during busy periods and more so now that waste
bins have been sited in each car park which has reduced parking space further.
Inviting non-residents on to the site will increase pressures on parking and cause
obstruction of the access roads and verges around the park.

I hope you will not approve this application and | am sure that the majority of chalet park
owners agree that it would be an undesirable change.

Yours truly

Nicola Davies

Page 66



Broadside Club House WK/250002859

Repl & Reply All F
o Yl 5 o [ B e |
[ sereh ]

To Licensing Tue 29/

Sarah |

Q) Follow up. Start by 30 April 2025. Due by 30 April 2025,
You replied to this message on 30/04/2025 11:31.
If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser.

You don't often get email from earn why this is important

Cood Afternoon,
I’'m writing in relation to the late licence application for Broadside Club House.
We object on the grounds of:

« Prevention of crime and disorder

There was a late licence at Broadside a few years ago and this was removed due to the increase in crime in the area.
We live close to the Club House and visit often. But we wouldn't want the licence to be 24/7 as it will cause issues.

Thanks
Anouska

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Anouska Peachey <F
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, :03:17pm

To: Peter Sparham <Peter.Sparham@north-norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Broadside Club House WK/250002859

Hi Peter,
Thanks for your email.

| appreciate you have been to the premises and potentially spoken to Mr Buchanan however, as a neighbour to the club we feel & 24hr licence would create the
following:

1. More rubbish / litter

2. Anti social behaviour

3. The area is predominantly of a certain age and wouldn't appreciate the additional noise

4. Why does the neighbourhood require a 24hr bar? This is a chalet park bar not a Wetherspoons

5. We don’t wantto be living in fear of our property being vandalised due to someone sitting in a bar all day & being drunk. No one is going to police this
6. Being a drain on police resources

We also appreciate the Club House is only trying to make a living however, this would be to the detriment to thelocal area and the neighbours.

We visitthe chalet park and knowthe Buchanan family well, so this isn’ta personal attack. We're justvery concerned this will cause significantissues, especially
when the holiday season starts.

As mentioned we visit the bar a lot and are really not comfortable with sharing details so this can be shared. I'dappreciate it if it was anonymous.

Kind regards
Anouska

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



NORTH North Norfolk District Council

Holt Road, Cromer, Norfolk, NR27 9EN
NORFOLK Tel: 01263 513 811
- www.north-norfolk.gov.uk
E-mail planning@north-norfolk.gov.uk
NNDC Ref: 1B/25/0899 Registered: 11th April 2025

Date: 29th April 2025

Licencing

North Norfolk District Council
Holt Road

Cromer

Norfolk

NR27 9EN

Proposal: Variation of premises licence (consultation by Licensing)

Location: Club House At, Broadside Chalet Park, Stalham, Norwich, Norfolk, NR12 9PN

Dear Licensing

| write in response to your consultation received on 11th April 2025 in respect of the above
application for the variation of a premises licence .

It is noted that the clubhouse is a reasonable distance away from the closest surrounding
dwellings, with chalets within Broadside Holiday Park in between. Providing there have
been no amenity issues following the licence application last year (our response ref.
IB/24/0649), the local planning authority has no objections to this application.

Yours sincerely,

Mr Darryl Watson
Team Leader (Development Management)

Page 71


http://www.north-norfolk.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



RE: New variation of licence. Broadside Club house WK/250002859

Brooks, Christopher <Christopher.BROOKS1@norfolk.p

To Licensing
Cc Woods, Suzranne

Dear Licensing Team,
This email confirms police have received and researched this application.

There are no police objections.

‘ £ Reply ‘ & Reply &l | — Forward ‘

Fri 02/05/2025 08:26

Chris Brooks

Police Alcohol Licensing Officer
Morfolk Constabulary

Building 7, OCC,

Wymondham, MRS DWW,

Mobile 07825 582890

Tuesday-Friday 08-16hrs

Sue Woods

Licensing, Scrap Metal & Op Randall Administrator

Community Safety Operational Unit

(Crime Prevention, Rural Crime, Scrap Metal, Drone Operations, Unauthorised Encampments & Licensing)
Morfolk Constabulary

Building 7, OCC

Falconers Chase

Wymondham, NR18 DWW

Tel: 01603 276097

licensingteam@norfolk police.uk

Page 73

»



This page is intentionally left blank



WK/250002859 - VARIATION PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION - Broadside Clubhouse, Broadside Chalet Park,

Name of interested party Contact Number [Email address residential address
1 mrs Christina Phillippo T 9 . NR12 9PL
I

-7 2 Ms Nicola Davies I \R12 SPN
Q
Q
®
\l
O3 Ms Anouska Peachey I

4




Page 76



Stalham, Norfolk. NR12 9PN

Response |Obj
Officer received |/Withdraw
30/04/2025
Peter Sparham
07/05/2025

Peqr Sparham

jab)
«Q

)

\l
Petdr Sparham 29/4/2025 & 07/05/2025




Page 78



Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 CHAIRMAN'S INTRODUCTION
	3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	Pages from Model Councillor Code of Conduct 2020 V2 0121
	Guidance on Local Government A_ Local Government Association 41

	5 Application for a Variation of Premises Licence - Broadside Clubhouse, Broadside Chalet Park, Stalham, Norfolk, NR12 9PN
	Clubhouse Variation Application
	Broadside Clubhouse plan
	Broadside Clubhouse Licence_Redacted
	Objector 1 - Phillippo_Redacted
	Objector 2 - Davies_Redacted
	Objector 3 - Peachey 1st rep_Redacted
	Objector 3 - Peachey 2nd rep_Redacted
	Planning response
	Police response
	List of interested parties_Redacted
	Location Plan




